



PROFIL

Panamanian Jr Geologist with 2 years of experience in the mining industry, ability to adapt, leadership, work under pressure, responsibility, proactive. I have worked at FIRST QUANTUM as a metallurgist (mineralogy area) and as a Jr Geologist at Orla Mining LTD Cerro Quema, providing support in the development and management of an exploration project. Knowledge of ArcgisPro, geological, geotechnical-structural logging, ZEISS software, compass and GPS management. Working on exploration of Hydrothermal, High Sulfuration, Medium Sulfuration and Porphyry systems.

EDUCATION

2015-PRESENT

Bachelor of Geological Engineering

Tecnology University of Panama

CERTIFICATE

Driver's license, type I

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

SOFTWARE

MICROSOFT OFFICE, ZEISS, IMAGO, MX DEPOSIT, ARCGIS, CORELDRAW, GOOGLE EARTH.

LANGUAGE

SPANISH (NATIVE)

HOBBY

Fan of mountain biking, camping, hiking, 4x4 cars and fishing.

IVAN ANTONIO RIVERA DIAZ

28 years

Geologist Engineer



(+507) 65183196



ivan.rivera0210@gmail.com



Los Santos, Los Santos, Panama



<https://www.linkedin.com/in/ivan-rivera-d%c3%ADaz-4a310022a>

EXPERIENCE

JUNE 2023-JANUARY 2024

FIRST QUANTUM MINERALS, MINING PANAMA

Jr Metallurgist

- Management of scanning electron microscope
- preparation of samples for SEM analysis

MAY 2022-MAY 2023

ORLA MINING LTD, CERRO QUEMA MINERA

- Apprentice Geologist (January 2023-Present) Professional internship (May 2022-December 2022)
Expanding my relationships with international professionals
Very experienced in the industry.
- Sample photos (IMAGO)
 - XRF
 - Geotechnical Log
 - Magnetic susceptibility
 - QA/QC
 - Oriented witness
 - Location of points
 - Orientation of drills
 - Exploration (mapping, sampling)
 - Logeo (lithology, mineralization, alteration)
 - Structural log
 - Specific gravity.

2015 - 2019 CLASS TUTOR

Tutorials in the subject of Line Drawing.

AUGUST 2016-DECEMBER 2016 TECHNOLOGICAL UNIVERSITY OF PANAMA

Chemistry laboratory assistant, among my functions, I communicate to students the tasks to be performed, delivery of instruments and, if necessary, clarify doubts and provide support in the activities.

REFERENCES

YURI ORDOÑEZ

Senior Geologist (+51) 975 602 904

yuri.ordonez@orlaminig.com

MARTIN CLARK

Exploration Manager, Minera Cerro Quema

(+507) 6672 7232

mclark@mcqsa.com